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From: tsapm <tsapm@tp.edu.sg>
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 10:38 am
Subject: 📣 STEP into Your One-stop Lifelong Learning Portal!

Importance: High

,Hello Learners ؿؾؽؼ
We are excited to announce the launch of the new Skills Training & Enhancement Portal (STEP) today, 
brought to you by POLITE, comprising the five polytechnics and ITE*.
*Institute of Technical Education (ITE) will be onboarded to STEP from 31 July 2023.

STEP into a realm of boundless upskilling opportunities:
1. Look out for the system-generated notification (from noreply@step-mail.polite.edu.sg)
2. Activate your new Student ID using SingPass

STEP right in to explore courses across the POLITE and enjoy the convenience of instant applications, 
SkillsFuture credit grant claims, and a whole range of student services available for you!
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Should you have any queries on this platform, please contact our support channels here.  
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NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Any 
unauthorised use, retention, reproduction, or disclosure is prohibited and may attract civil and criminal penalties. If 
this email has been sent to you in error, please delete it and notify us immediately.  


